Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 9:20 AM

To: ‘Mike Martinson'; Dennis Dettloff; Dacre Bush; Mark Mathiowetz

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Ellen Lehto (elehto@platinum-energy.net);
Ed.C.Ralston@p66.com

Subject: RE: RO356 Conference call with Antea

To All:

Due to last minute scheduling conflicts we will need to reschedule the conference call on the calendar for today. Please
provide several times and dates for the conference call to take place on or between March 8th through March 10th, or
on or between March 15th through March 17th.

If these dates don’t work, the next available dates are on or after March 29th.
Thank you for your cooperation. ACEH looks forward to working with you to advance this case toward closure.

Regards,
Keith Nowell

Keith Nowell PG, CHG

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6540

phone: 510 /567 - 6764

fax: 510 / 337 - 9335

email: keith.nowell@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Mike Martinson [mailto:mike.martinson@anteagroup.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 5:35 PM

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health <Keith.Nowell@acgov.org>; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>

Cc: Dennis Dettloff <Dennis.Dettloff@anteagroup.com>; Dacre Bush <Dacre.Bush@anteagroup.com>; Mark Mathiowetz
<Mark.Mathiowetz@anteagroup.com>

Subject: RE: RO356 Conference call with Antea

Keith,

For our Thursday conference call to discuss the Low Threat Closure Plan (LTCP) and Path To Closure (PTC) plan, please
confirm if Antea Group needs to provide conference call-in number & passcode, or if Alameda County-Environmental
Health will do so.

Thanks,

Mike Martinson

612.501.9282



From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health [Keith.Nowell@acgov.org]

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 1:26 PM
Required: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Dennis Dettloff; Dacre Bush; Mike Martinson

Subject: RO356 Conference call with Antea
When: Thursday, February 11, 2016 10:00 AM-11:00 AM.
Where:

Conference call with Antea to discuss the LTCP and PTC.

This e-mail is personal. For our full disclaimer, please visit http://www.anteagroup.com/confidentiality.



